Public Document Pack

Civic Centre,

Arnot Hill Park,

e lng Arnold,
Nottingh hi

Borough Council ofting [\Tcr-‘,nSS Gﬁj

Agenda

Licensing Act Panel

Date: Tuesday 9 December 2014

Time: 10.30 am

Place: Council Chamber

For any further information please contact:
Lyndsey Parnell

Members' Services Officer

0115901 3910

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3910 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Licensing Act Panel

Membership

Councillor Marje Paling
Councillor Meredith Lawrence
Councillor Sandra Barnes



AGENDA Page

Election of Chair

To elect a Chair for the hearing.
Apologies for absence
Declarations of Interest

Application for a Review of the Premises License in respect of the 1-38
'Willowbrook Public House, 13 Main Road, Gedling" - Licensing Act
2003

To consider an application for a review of the premises licence in respect of the
"Willowbrook Public House, 13 Main Road, Gedling."



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ON THE APPLICATION OF JANE COOK FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE PREMISES AT THE WILLOWBROOK PUBLIC
HOUSE 13 MAIN ROAD GEDLING

LICENSING ACT PANEL
HEARING: TUESDAY 9 DECEMBER 2014

AT 10:30am
INDEX
No | Description Date Page No
1. | PROCEDURE
1.1 Licensing Panel and Committee Procedure | Undated 1-4
1.2 | Matters to be taken into account by the | Undated 5-6
| Panel
2. | APPLICATION
2.1 Application for a review of the Premises 16 October 2014 7-22
Licence and supporting documents

Page 1



EXISTING LICENCE

21 Copy of existing licence 1 October 2005 23-25

OTHER INFORMATION

3.1 Letter in support of the Premises Licence | 17 November 2014 26 - 28
Holder

3.2 | Email in support of the Premises Licence | 21 November 2014 29 - 30
Holder

3.3 | Letter in support of the Premises Licence | 24 November 2014 | 31-31c

Holder
3.3 | Advert for Review Hearing Undated 32
3.4 | Plan of area Undated 33

SRS B B

Page 2




Gedling 7%

HBerengh Connpoll

LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

Upon notification that a matter is to be put before a Licensing Panel or the
Committee, the applicant, interested parties and the responsible authorities
shall within the time period provided for in the relevant regulations give notice
to the Licensing Office stating

i. Whether they intend to be represented at the hearing
ii.  The names and addresses of any witnesses that they intend to call

iii. The time estimate for their presentation/representations to the
Committee
iv. Whether they consider a hearing to be unnecessary

2. Where a large number of interested parties are involved they will be
encouraged to appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid
duplication of evidence in so far as is possible.

3. Anyone invited to attend before a Panel or the Committee may bring legal or
other professional representatives with them if they so wish. Advocates are,
however, reminded that these are civil proceedings and inquisitorial rather
than adversarial in nature. Aggressive advocacy is not encouraged and will
not be tolerated.

4. Copies of the application and representations made by the parties will have
been circulated to members prior to the hearing. However in appropriate
cases, where a matter is to proceed to a hearing the applicant will be expected
to supply a further 6 copies of the plan accompanying the application for use
at the hearing. The hearing will concentrate solely on those areas of the
application which are in dispute. The Authority is under an obligation to
disregard information which is not relevant to the application, representation,
or notice or to the licensing objectives. Advocates are therefore asked to be as
succinct as possible and should be aware that the Chair may impose a time
limit within which parties are to present their case.

5. Whilst additional material in support of the application, representation or notice
may be taken into account by the Authority, such material should be provided
and circulated by the producer to all parties concerned (including the
Authority) as soon as possible before the hearing. Material produced at the
hearing can only be admitted with the consent of all the other parties. The late
production of material may lead to a hearing having to be adjourned and is
discouraged. Additional material which reveals a new ground of representation
or which is not relevant to the application, representation or notice lodged will
be disregarded

6. Any party who intends to put additional written material before the Panel or the

Page 3 000001



Committee should provide 18 copies of that material to the licensing Office if
the application is to go to the full Committee and 6 copies if the matter is to go
before the Panel. Applicants should note that changes to application plans
during the application process should be notified to the licensing Office as
soon as possible and are likely to result in a new application having to be
submitted. All relevant documentation received by the Authority will be sent to
Members of the Panel/Committee and interested parties before the hearing if
at all possible. Any failure to adhere to the requirements listed above may
result in a case having to be adjourned and therefore delay the decision.

Where a party does not attend the hearing and is not represented the
Authority may either adjourn the hearing if it is in the public interest to do so,
or may continue with the hearing in the party's absence. If the latter option is
followed the Committee/Panel will still consider any application,
representation, or notice submitted by the absent party in so far as it is
relevant.

The following procedure will ordinarily be followed at the Panel/Committee
hearing:

i. The Chair will introduce themselves, other members and relevant
officers. The Chair will also ask the applicant, interested parties and the
responsible authorities to introduce themselves and any witnesses they
wish to call. The Chair will then outline the procedure to be followed by
the Panel/Committee and any time limits to be imposed on the
presentation of cases.

ii.  The applicant will be asked to present theirr case. Where a general
presentation is made interested parties and the responsible authorities
may ask questions at the end of that presentation. However, where
witnesses are called, it is expected that each witness will give their
evidence and then be open for questioning once their evidence has
finished. The next witness will then give evidence. The order for asking
questions will be:

o Responsible Authorities
e Interested parties

* Panel/Committee Members

* Legal advisor to the Panel/Committee (where appropriate)

iii. Responsible authorities, and interested parties will then be given an
opportunity to present their representations. Once the representation has
been presented and any evidence given, there will be an opportunity for
questions to be asked firstly, by the applicant and then by other
responsible authorities and interested parties, members and the legal
advisor to the Panel/Commitiee. Where there is more than one body
making representations to an application the order for the hearing of
representations will normally be the responsible authorities followed by
interested parties

Page 4 000002



10.

vi.

Once all the evidence has been given responsible authorities, and
interested parties will be given an opportunity to sum up their
representations in the same order as they presented their case. The
applicant will then be given an opportunity to sum up their case and have
the final word.

Whilst Hearings wil normally be conducted in Public the
Panel/Committee does have powers of exclusion (which cover the public,
the press, and even applicants, parties and their representatives) in
appropriate circumstances. The Panel/Committee will however always
discuss and make its decision on the application in private.

The decision will normally be announced in public and transmitted in
writing in accordance with the relevant rules and guidance. The decision
may however be notified where applicable to the parties in writing at a
subsequent date following the conclusion of the hearing.

If all parties agree and the Authority considers is appropriate, a hearing may
be dispensed with. In some circumstances (where representations are not
withdrawn), the Panel/Committee may still have to determine the application
but will do so having considered the papers previously submitted. In such
circumstances the Authority would also consider the terms of any "consent
order" drawn up by the parties indicating terms upon which all of the relevant
parties would be content that the application be granted.

Adjournments

vi.

Vii.

Due to the time constraints upon the Panels/Committee, applications for
adjournments will only be granted where absolutely necessary
Once a hearing date has been set it is for the parties to ensure that they
attend or are represented. Hearings may proceed in the absence of a
party and in such circumstances the party's original representations will
be taken into account together with any further material in support of
that representation which has been served on all parties before the day
of the hearing.
If it is not possible for a party or their witness to attend a hearing the
Authority's preference would be for their representation to proceed by
way of written evidence
If it is necessary to make an application for an adjournment the party
seeking the adjournment should seek the consent of all other parties to
the application and notify the Licensing Office as soon as possible that
an adjournment may be sought. If all parties agree the matter may be
adjourned administratively.
If not agreed administratively the matter will remain listed before the
Panel/ Committee to hear the application and determine whether to
agree the adjournment or proceed.
The Authority may adjourn proceedings of its own motion where it
considers it necessary for it's consideration of any application,
representations or notice made or where it considers it to be in the
interests of natural justice.
Where an adjournment is granted all parties will be given notice of the
adjournment and the new rigariné; %ate.

ag

00009

9
3]




11.

Applications to Extend Time Limits

i.

These may be dealt with administratively but will only be granted where
it is necessary in the public interest.

Applications should be made to the Licensing Officer identifying:-

i.
.

iii.
iv.
V.
vi.

vii.

the licensing application and premises concerned,

the person making the application for the time limit to be
extended

the time limit concerned,

the reasons why that time limit cannot be complied with,

the extension sought,

why it is believed that it would be in the interests of justice to
grant the application, and

whether all other parties have agreed to an extension of time.

Where an extension is granted all parties will be given notice of the
extension.

Page 6
0000604




Gedlll'l. £ & ]

Beorough Council €

THE PANEL'S CONSIDERATIONS

The Panel will disregard any information given or evidence produced, which is not
relevant to the application or the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Objectives are: -
¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance, and
s The protection of children from harm.
Each objective is of equal importance.

The Panel will have regard to the national Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Borough Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Panel has a duty to act in a manner which is compatible with the Human Rights
Act 1998,

A Licence is regarded as property for the purposes of the Human Rights Act 1998.
Article 1 of the First Protocol states that:

“Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law and by the
general principles of international law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of
a State to enforce such iaws as it deems necessary to controi the use of
propenrty in accordance with the general interest or to secure the payment
of taxes or other contributions or penalties.”

The Panel must also take into account the effect on local residents. Article 8 states:

“1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his
home and his correspondence.

2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of
this right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in
a democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or
the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or
crime, for the protection of health Pagerak, or for the protection of the
rights and freedoms of others.”

aonnns



Three stage test to be applied: -
1. Is the interference in accordance with the law?

2. Is the interference necessary in a democratic society in pursuit of one of
the legitimate aims set out above?

3. is the decision proportionate i.e. siriking a fair balance between the
demands of the general interests of the community and the requirement to
protect the individual's fundamental rights?

Page 8
009096



g Litia ;.‘(,:{,;

Mrs Jane Cook
RECEIVED A victoria street

Gedling

28 OCT 2014 Nottingham

NGA4 RIE

Email

16/10/14

Re: Notification of Appiication to Review the Alcohol Licence for the Willowbrook Public House

Dear Sirs,
tam writing to inform you that | have submitted an application to review the alcohol licence

for the Willowbrook Public House with the Licensing Authority at Gedling Borough Council,
As a nearby Incal resident | am concerned about the level, nature and lateness of the noise that now

emanates from the Beer Garden that is situated to the rear of the Willowbrook Public House in close
proximity to residential properties on Victoria Street, Gedling. | believe the current situation with
regard to the Beer Garden threatens one of the four licensing objectives namely the Prevention of
Pubtlic Nuisance.

t therefore request that the following Licensing Conditions be considered during a Review of the
Licence for the Willowbrook Public House:

1. The Beer Garden to the rear of the property to be vacated by customers after 7.30 pm.
With the exit only to be used as an emergency fire exit after that time,

2. When the Beer Garden to the rear of the property is open, a member of staff to check
the Beer Garden every hiour to monitor the behaviour of customers,

3. Live music at the venue to finish at Lipm. If music is to be performed before 7.30 pm,
the Beer Garden to the rear of the property to be closed to customers.

Yours faithfudly,

Virs Jane Cook

Page 9
000007



Gedling ¥

Fuiough Ceuncit

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and writlen in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish 10 keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert name of upplicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises deseribed in
Par( 1 below {delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises detaiis

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE WiILLOWRROUK  PUBLIC HOUSE
> MMM D ; GEDLiNG

Post town Post code (if known)

NOTTINGHAM NEL BHS.

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicaat details

Fam
Please tick v yes

1} an individual, body or business which is not a responsible P
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ™~
ot (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) M

Page 10 000908




1) a menber of the club w which thi application relates ]
{please complete (A) below)

{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mre [ Mris [ Mis [ ™Ms [ Other title
{for example. Rev)

Surnsme First names

| ok | e

Please tick v ves
1 am 18 years old or over J

e [ T8 Acromn ST
differ‘ent from 61:‘9‘ L i N 6'

premises
address

Post town Post Code

N OTTINGHNM NG G 20E
Daytime contact telephone number —
E-mail address

(BY DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

CLLE.  ANDEEN ELLINVOD

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11

000909




{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E.mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v
1) the prevention of crime and diserder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4} the protection of children from harm

OO0

Page 12 000010




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Fum coneaved. abow/ the louel, lodenomy cumde
hohue g the nose e aes fua Tha boor’
andon. Sthaaded fo (e ean ¢ The Wlladkssd

ubsie fouse. . de oneans an £hanad by Augoand

dungle meq,Mtgkbum&b&LD ad4 JILU&

Widoea. Siread;, vt s ane e pmx\mmé he The
helbadsridin. -

b Nuﬂwé.l\\,}. The MllaSersiie os @& W | TSP NI
(e buwr fhas dwx(%ei Wi (he panuses Ny
bﬂhﬂCL fubsic Havsg_ .

T thoue fhatr B wasuny SUW«GV\, Lmlkﬁ“ﬂ(»@
P“mevfgmokﬂ\, eOBNS Gl q) (he

dour hwur\% Chsje Ghuks + E{NE prsannon. g p.dSlx(,

W@ .

Page 13

00001y




Please provide as much information as possible to suppert the application (please read
guidance note 3)

S e S &blb( Moe fawe  baan.
‘m}iﬂms uﬁpb:u:éh% g e (ke o beer”

andsn v The Watlodoredla. T wmdm%nﬁ
AOKK {0 G RIMGR alloyuigy (O AR G-

ke uhev $de are ke :txuk(}o/dwgs Prpahes one
Veciouce Steect The lpytb’{cw\ Wihe AOS AS M@sﬂ%
(bur nw mcdmsnm&s) asamuded A ’hf@’l&\[ Yy
ool ésuvda QRGP “Emﬁw& s Qs OOy
nGise cvmtx.wt}ed sl MG . 1 hawe onci@ed
o dlﬂ?.'dj, sy, seks our fue P Sems Mpenienced, -
The. nose. o ke B down s fhango. C(A;I-Q,CjLN_Q,S,

« Tha leweal ¢ (W NS

* The loveness % fne nirse. (custonan oag gpen. "
fha oo qurslan. agten l(pm)

> The nouure G e nase Qv is %QC‘A,ULL{VU{L& Lvnpleasa
Q!\LLWK% &l/\mnlruﬂa&imjmg’r &LLOLLHA;} ok &W*{:ﬁ)
T howe on mumowgis Gucamons  Ondauded

15 cuoun. touy The Adue. ande anousated | \UUVKLU/
QNW&M$MmEWWﬂ%&%%Mm&,
Uiy M} ard guauruly e doer S&E@n!s Qi
oondodhed” or lowo on (haer (lg}/% pucUTees, .

) behewe thaw The nqse dLuMM bGQr/SzU/\dSzVL
Cwashhudes a uianc, as v hag prevenkRd un e
@U\G& able H u\jo\{ QY Guin C-Tcp\(;&g;,\é E:C_mzu,g:z (%(
o noduwe ¢ e fose U has Ao cuised anxichy,
e SRess m@wm_MMLM&Fmdtumm&dg@P
Huj, smimatioue htgbaus haue @l hadl fue SIS
proBons and T ko ondexd o« oea. Co :
iy &%ww_s A guﬂx\y ¢ s quumm'
il cvomalon 1y adoe p Seppow and. s Pepaned ¢6
BUppod e a¥ angy ﬁ\s:gmn.@

Page 14

000012



Please tick v yey

Have you made an application for review relating to the O
premises befvre

If ves please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

LT TP Pl

if you have ;ﬂﬁie—'r;présemaﬁms hefore relating to the j;l:é"[—n“is;s';ﬁé's'e'sﬁte what thc:\\_w;re ]
and when vou made them

Page 15 000013




Please tick v

yes
Fhave sent copies of this form and enclosures 1o the responsible authorities B’
and 1he premises heence holder or club holding the club premises certificate.
as appropriate
¢ lunderstand that {f | do not comply with the above requirements my B/

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2603 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly autborised agent (please read
guidance note §). If signing on bebalf of (he applicant please state in what capacity,

Capacity

Contact name {where notmpmr:éviously given) and postal address for cnrrespohdeuce
associated with this application {(please read guidance note 6)

MRS JANE (ook.
Th Vicrorig ST. GEDLING

Post tawn waﬁmm Post Code Nl fl! Li, STE

Telephone number (if 2ny)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail sddress

R O TR Y e s )

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise gpecific functions in the Jocal arca.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. Anapplicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

=

Page 16

000014



WOLL GBHE Un DANLNUOD 350U
ay; inq uiejdiuod o} gnd aul Busewy ‘SEAUpMOs Due Bunnoys bubuig

urebe Asiou aweloq sy NG UG B

105 UMGO pauiainb i "uapreb 198q auy
HIBUS O} Suwif) PBY 10U DR PUR ASNG
Aioa slam Aauy Doy seM | BUEDRS

piie AjSASEHID0E DLINDIR 8:59M Uaul
Omj ‘uepiel 188q Ul INOINBYSQ 0GR "uaMmED J88Q W MOINBLAG BassoI66E
WEIIWOD 0] 0E'8 18 g0 2] pauoiy nue Suinbre ‘Bureams ‘Bugnoug

"BURYDGH 341 PSpUn0s TeuM
SUEBUIBI A HIEa pey ays Jeyl
Suuetwo? Jojgbneg Aw Aep xau ey

sBmsue ou uebe ing

Gid L) seye gnd 8yl padieD | wddy 1L

U UG JuSm SIS ay) - 9580

By 10U Sm sG] wdl 1B pud pINom

DISNL BU] D0} UBaG pey AsL] Jew)

SN pasIApe pue gqnd syj 0] wam anjjod

3y} emsue ou bupab pus gnd 8y

loepean of Buidy saye wds 1 aoyod au

Dajle] "oi8 Ssony 'LoaT jo shuty :Buos

4oRS AflUBPE 0] B|QE SEM PUB DNO|
Aign sem pue wdy e uebog oisnyy  nomeysq ApmoyAsiou pue TISTHA PO

PP

3y yowm ‘Aisreipawi uspaeb 1eag ay)

8o DINGM 94 pies o) ayads | uosiad
3yl oue J8°ZL 18 gnd ay) pejeo ; RSN ALBA

epno| Apaigsalboid
2UUBDAG 3S10U PACID aBig Bupnoys ‘Asiou Akep,

IO Sy UGS BUS
Wh S GOS NG SY CASIOW DO SBm
1 BB G j0u DINCO ous A8s 0 weg
1 0s 06 O aweo sebneg ing Y| AR ASION

oadus jusyal UMY BOUBSINGY 50 GOGLIISE

wd | -tudoe s

0g8 - 084

wdoy Lt - gy

WBQS gL wdg

widLe- widg

wieg ~tidyy

AopUZ/poLRlg

o380

~

7\ 38 25 hay

¥LOZ gL Ane

PLOg GE BTy

@
-

PLOC B4

PigE i sUnD

Page 17

000015



SUILU G poISe SiU Y | ,PROI YL 4O

138, puz }Ji sARs 1, Bunnoys suLcawos
pue Buiweaios eidoad ‘and ay; jo oy
B3 1B uonowwos 1esut e ayi paounocs
Jeym pueay uayl am ng Anduwosd
LapeE 198q ay) pasesip sug uspieb
488G BUL W |15 spdosd euam siay; MOUY
104 DIp G} 80dS 8Y LRIS JO :HgLUBW
Bl SHJRISIONI SEBM IN0IABYBG

ayt ubinou em we gnd sy’ Sues
SUZASNL Al SUIL S 18)y  BunBae
pue Buueams "Buinoys jo 1o e

SEm 21915 SB DN Ul Ylim [Bap yels
# B88 OF paltens, (DESY, I 116
S UBDIEs 15aq 30T T 30EE gy
DIETY pue WwitLy 1B SHRISAN WapA

‘Buyeams pue Businoys

‘Buiisaioid Ajuelsuo2 siam sidoad

Om} s} st Uongs Buung uepueb desq
oyl Aiduwie o: sajnui G Aerewwxosdde
HElS 00 N ING G174 (B gnd

84Ul paljes | ROU U0 a0, "BUIRES
LS SA0W O] Af OB B pIeaU | .. 0
91 TeUM, BulfesdsT 108y 81eWs] ayJ
.[BUIOSIS S8R | U0 DUISH 8T, ] 8y
IBUfR, PaNoTs S8l 3L USplen 135G
SUY U BUNNCUS PUE BUEoMS Bjdoad
SUTTI ATSA O 231 POpUNos 1ByMm JBaly
PInoD 9m se 51 1y 1o gnd ey Buss ;

1000 BU) L0 BIBM SIS0UNOE

‘Pan0i0 slisEl Alea B Bxif papuncs

1§ AULINS AiBn SEm Y 58 uspied

188 ay wi syl 1891SI0U 8y Jo BUD

oean JuBe. HOHDY

Bunnoys pus Bunsemg

ssaLusyurlp Buiissmg

ITLABIY 10 voRduingeg

widg oLy WGt

SLin-pes

FOPUHPIIEE

HE()

5402 | ISNEny

€102 Gg Ay

Page 18

060316



BUNROTE pue 2510U 10 5104 Asiop wdLl-sL ol #1028 2 13nbny

G0 108y 3G 01 pepPevy [BLI Ixa
&P B SBA U DIRS 8US S8 Janies uapmh
R0 BU 380D o) gesde Jou pip auys Inn
sabUBUC o8BWSOD JBYULINE 23RW piInom
faul pes sus wdz 18 pasos ag nneo
danmil i9s0 2yl i pexse pue uonens
2 paueitx? ‘wadied yeseg o) ayodg 710 ¥ 1snB@)

PDHEIBDIWNLE Y8 peweIdwos
OBU 8M 5B SM12 DBLUR SBM EwEEoc

S DOwNSid 8 T 8., wonl
HCA {UBIT o0y, Jﬁdﬂj
Bunssioid o jeap 1ealb v ioue S
paieHD Klauig sem uapieb Jeeq sy

Page 1

INIABYSQ 3yl yum jBap
0} }524 Sil 5D DINOM BY PIES 01 exods
HEIS J0 IB01Ual au pue wds 1B uiebe
Huer Aomos pue yunip Asa Ausep
asam dnoufl auy widg Ag pue uiebe
“m: Lavnd NG ARG UMCD paugienb
i 2SIOU SU1 30Npal 0) ISY} Pa¥Se pue
T 1B aQnd 6y peneD oM 05 Asiou Asan
."__F g Buiiis sem 183y oy ybnoy)
LDAS wd0g 2 18 SMODULM 11e DBSOI0 8/
Jssiou AlaassesBoid sweoeqg uapies -
1880 pUE Wdne e 12 yebeg BUIMGUS BAISUANO DUR ADMOL ASIOU s WUSE's - WACE 9 P08 £ 1sndny

aeduR Aiene: ooy BOULTEN JO uONLUDSIY papuz/ManeIg E5- Ty

eneo1y



GHIGE G 1T Deieeil
sem uspieh 'aa3 3y BSI0U INoge
wEawiod o wido 12 and aw Buew

‘DAISUaNC Aldean

Sit pUno; apa 7L, 5 ARSUDTIOR
TENTET. APTOT DUERBUE nue Buuesms
‘utdoed w8 o) Buidn 100p ay un
BisBueqg 2:am ASL 52 10 pavoo] Usag
pEU DBWNSSE oM our uapied Jeag

ALt u 5100 oMl BiEa 22041 0271 IV

‘danis o OB 0] 1dwaye

WUBAS 0 S 05 wilfiupiw Ajean
LN DSHLNLOS DUB WLy 18 pawnsas
g Ajanq paddeols aisnyy "BONMOUS
I ECTNR ACMOT ATER uspreb jeag
G AR wios 1 wedag osnw pnon

Busoud e Anious ceddols 850N
GLAUE AU Jlm BDILICUOSS DURG AuRa|
B2M AU 82 35u0dser s1u 4G 108dn SBM
1 aasuRL0 BunpAue Jeay Jou D10 8y
oUe uaR.ef 1956 au wi usaq sl pey
&l PIes 8l PUB DUBSY DBY § 1BUM Wiy
ot uaym perefius ou wheuew
ALY 01 9Y0dS PUE 66 § 1B Fumi 1 oISnuW
OF BUISISI SBM DUE UG sovoydpeay
DEL BUS AIEDIN G LIAN0 SEM MODLIM
ssu sk st Buaway igwibnen Aw

WGOR DSLAIUCT See | BT RN TNOOR

A HIEoME

“UBDIET IS8T B T ORI TEWS

B 828 el G § Iy uap el 198G ay)
D29/BSD SIW DUB ApABEY DBUIB: I 062
B0 ARIOU Aten sem Lamell 1paq aus
puUE Dmoin afel ¢ fum BIB S 4 v

omditn FUPREE UoIOY

Suifiuis pus Bulnous 'Asiou Arsa, WAne 0L-007GL ¥ .02 OF 18nBny

Burreams ym

o
Apmol sweoeg Asiow AleA DISAW pnot Weo ZL-00'6 #1907 1 1snBrenl
()
(@)
©
[l
nowneyag sebina ‘Buneeme “Suanoug wd(- SLo vi0& g snbrey

SIURSIN Jo uondiiasag Dapugpeuey ;o

000018



Loisyeadns, asy; 1apun Lo Buob seam
FBUM SN0 € SABL 10U PIP ABU] §i S8 19
U1 BUCALE 10U SBM 2UBL]Y puR uapied

188G a8yl payaays 1snl pey yeis o
JBCWIsW 1IBYIOUR DIBS (Sfe1d) O] &y00s
| B3 |0 sIBgLUBW aut pue Jasdn A
sewm TG 30T I80 SOT AjpEigacs:
Hij DUE USION ¥ BUIUSTeS L

F0 Gy paETesday UBll ¢ "uspaeb isag
sy ui wswnb.e anisseibbe ur Huee
18y SOl 1B and 8yl DERJDy |

wdQe L =

1eInD uam i AliRipauwig uapeb 1asc
B4l F2SIS PINom pUR sy ouj uanobiny,
DeY BLS pies 10Siniadns sy TDUIBEE

PUE DUIACHS Ylim ASIOL Sem LopeD
1880 84} ST G0 1L 1B NG Y} sdutud

‘pasy;s
SMODUIM [IB Ljim UBAS ASIOU A4gp

WHOE 7

IBISIOU USAD QUBOST I SOUSILY ydtaiy
SRy 0me1o e - YolBW 189:0.
SHON O enp Uspleh Jeaa up Asiou Azap

AongtpaLL

uepref J9sq Ay 1B pIncm

BUS B8 PUE 510U au 10} pasiBojods
WBIABANS Sy "PESDIY SMODULA

112 wiisn @SNOY 243 YyBnowy Bue. jey;
BEIOU {0 NOY UR 102 widnL 18 Bue,

Wediy juoye uoyay

TIOIARUSG
Sutisiesy pue BUBNOYS anlssasBhy

BuBurs pue Bunnous

ASION

sssuipmos ‘Buiieams ‘Bunnoug

BOLLSINN j0 UONCUTSRn

wdgn L83 0L

08 31-00 71k

S 010G GL

WIGOE - UGOwIdYY

wWdgs g 008

HEPUTSLES

7108 £ 80010

PLOE (Z eausides

7102 61 OqURIdsS

pLOE L ANGLEBIGD

000019

—
9\

Q
(@)
@©
ol



‘DBIBBID UBY) SEM
uapiel seaq ay: DD 8Y 105 LISOUDD
psslel pue pieay pey | ieym pauieidxe

§'51°6 e uebe and sy papes | oS
{pepuayo Ajlpuosiad s yam SB) pIUD
auy jo Buiaq fam By} 10) peUIBILOD gy
| pue 1ubne; ;6 seooys A PEMONo;
51, Buighoys Ajpejeada. sem SUDSILIOS
] UNOA B 186y 0518 Pingd
{USHT |G ONoIh (SRUTIT A DS aE B
(B TBIDNE BIOTAS PERMT(3] BT #T0A
ST AOUS, PEifiGus stiosiliot uspieb
1880 84} W APmu SBM 1) pUB 00 ADI

O uaped oy ol Jusm ¢ widg noge 1y

ies

AW 1BYE S$SINLIW G INGOR 10} UBEND
pip uepieb jasg syl SUE umop By
Buyeh sem asiou ayy pres sybnep
Awispe g p i 4nd 81 PaIas

SEMm 1 WOy AG PBINCUWNY pood
At G Asiou Atea s8m uspseB
i3aq ey} pLk wWwdp 1B Loy BLUED Sa4

oudiuy jusN@: uolDY

BAKBLSEC DUR ADMOS ASIOU Al3p

SOUSEIN S 0 uDgdunsag

wd §1g-8

i Lt T Bl

PLOC T 1SOURG

L e

Page 22

000020



pRIBaD UsL sem ussieS 108G

U3 BI04 1IN0 USS( BABY JOU DINOYS,
Br0ID BY) 1By} pIRS pue pasibojode o)
#%00s ay b syl pue 04 7L 18 poyes
pueqgsny Awl ‘desis 10u DinoY aus eyl
wdiupias 38 psureidwos isubnes D

uupled iesg

By; BS0I0 DINGA AU LBl WL W
SIEY] 80 DINGMA YBiS JO :BGUGL 2 1B
due epIsino sesg Bujas uepsed 159G
Bl UL RIS B 8( pINOm S45U DIES Ui

"GOUBSITNI B 80 10w DINOM {BALSE)
JGe BYL BUNSUS Q) 20v|d Ut nd DB 8y
SOISIACK 1BUM JaDBRURL oul poNse DuR

and o Bues | 21 e00io0 Aepud uD

RO JUDHBY UOHNYY

uspied @eq o Pm0oIs ADMOI ‘ASION

DIUSIINN JU L0101A058(;

weGlgl - 8igl

DEpULy RS

S AP PLOE 41 LB0010C

Fed

Page 23

000021



FAQ: The Ligenzsing Depariment, Gedling Borough Coungi

We, the undessigned. reacuest that Gedling Boreugh Council review the Alcchaol Licence for the
Wikowirooth Puliic House al 13 Main Road, Gediing Nottinghars hG3 3HQ

As ucad residents ero jove: councifon we are concerned about the fevel, nature and leteness of the
noise that now ermnanates from the Beer Carden that is situated to the rear of the Willowbrook
Public House in close prosimity to residential properties on Victoria Street, Gedling. We hglieve the
current situztion with regard to the Beer Garden threatens one of the foun licensing objectives
namely the Prevention of Public Nuisance

e therefore venuest thai the following Liansing Conditione be consinemed during a Review of (he

Leence for the Willowirook Pusiic Mouse:

1 The Beer Garden to the rear of the property to be vecated by custoiners after 7.3C pm.
Wit the exit only te be Lsed as an emergency fire exit after thet ttme

2. When the Beer Garden 1o the rear of the progerty is open. 8 wrember of staff to check
the Beer Garden every hour to monitoi the behaviour of customers,

3 Love music &t the venie wo firach at Tipm o mysinic 1o ke performed hefore 7 3¢ om,
ths Beor garden o the -ear of the property 1 be closed To custormes

LT Ve Gamasan

ats fane Cook s
i e 2 Cqoaiod O

SR T 3T ws
Geding
Rottingnasnm

NG4 31E

'
Ligs  FennE b R

Page 24 -



Licensing Section, Public Protection Service,
Civic Centre, Arot Hill Park, Arnold,

Nottingham NG5 6LU
PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003
Schedule 12 Part A
Regulation 33,34

Premises Licence 13/03055/PREMTR
Number (formerly 13/02537/PREMMYV, 05/00622/PREMVE

and 05/00570/PREMCQ)
Date of Grant 01 October 2005
Date of Variation 13 December 2005
Date of Minor 11 November 2013
Variation
Date of transfer 13 December 2013
Address The Willowbrook

13 Main Road

Gedling

Nottingham
Postcode NG4 3HQ
Telephone number 0115 9878596

Licensable activities
authorised by the
licence

Sale of alcohol by retail

Provision of live and recorded music

Provision of facilities for making music and dancing
Provision of late night refreshment

Times the licence
authorises the
carrying out of the
licensable activities

Sale of alcohol by retail
Sunday - Thursday 10:00 hrs — 12 Midnight
Friday and Saturday 10:00 hrs — 01:00 hrs

Non Standard times for sale of alcohol by retail only
Bank Holiday Sunday, Christmas Eve and Boxing

Day 10:00 hrs — 01:00 hrs

On New Year’'s Eve from the end of permitted hours
on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day.

Provision of recorded music and facilities for
making music and dancing

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 hrs — 12 Midnight
Friday and Saturday 10:00 hrs —-01:00 hrs
Non-standard timings

Bank Holiday Sunday, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 10:00 hrs — 01:00 hrs

Provision of live music
Sunday - Thursday 10:00 hrs — 12 Midnight
Friday and Saturday 10:00 hrs — 00:30 hrs

Page 25

000023




Non-standard timings
Bank Holiday Sunday, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 10:00 hrs — 00:30 hrs

Late Night Refreshment

Monday — Saturday until 01:30 hrs

Sunday until 00:30 hrs

Non-standard timings

Bank Holiday Sunday, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day until 01:00 hrs

Opening hours of
the premises

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 hrs — 00:30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 10:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs
Non-standard timings

Bank Holiday Sunday, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day until 01:30 hrs

Whether the
supplies of alcohol
are on and/ off the
premises

Supplies both on and off the premises

Name (registered)
address, telephone

Tynemill Limited
Queens Bridge Road

number and e mail of | Nottingham
the holder of the NG2 1NB
premises licence

Registered number | 01211426

of company if
Applicable

Name, address and
telephone number of
the designated
premises supervisor

Peter Hopwell — effective from 13.12.13
17 Bedford Street

Derby

DE33 3PB

Personal licence
number and issuing
authority of the
personal licence
held by the
designated premises
supervisor

PA10550766
Derby City Council

Page 26

: 100024




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Licensing Act 2003

Supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence —
a. At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of it or,
b. At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
personatl licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every sale or supply of alcohol made under this premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

CCTV tapes to be retained for a period of 31 days and made available within
a reasonable time upon request by an authorised officer.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority

None

Annex 4 — Plans - See attached

Page 27

000025



Rachel Pentlow

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Expires:

Steve Clark

18 November 2014 08:29
LicensingHandover

FW: Willowbrook pub - license application
willowbrook - license application.doc

16 May 2015 00:00

From: terry fock I

Sent: 17 November 2014 12:59
To: licensing
Subject: Willowbrook pub - licens

Sir,

e application

| wish to lodge this letter in support of the application for the Willowbrook license and the make my

objection to any claims of public nuisance caused by the premises

Regards

Terry Lock
Mail:
Mobiie: R R

Page 28

000026



The Licensing Section MR T A Lock
Public Protection Service
Gedling Rorough Council
Civic Centre

Arnold

Nottingham

NGS5 6Lu

17" November2014

REF
The Willowbrook Public House, 13 Main Road, Gediing, NG4 3HQ

Dear Sirs

With respect 1o the request for the renewal of the licence for the above premises. | wish to
make my personal comments on these premises both as a regular customer and also as in
individual who has knowledge of the need for community friendly licenced premises.

Since Castle Rock took over the original Club and refurbished the premises it has been a
place that brings into the area a facility for community groups to meet and socialise,
whether or not they consume alcohol. This is an issue that the Campaign for Real Ale, of
which I am a member and ex Director, recognises is vital to good community relations
and a sensible environment for the consumption of alcohol.

| have seen the AGM of a local Friends group (Friends of Gedling Woods) held there and
| have also held meetings of the Friends of Gedling Country Park there on a weekly basis
whist we organise our activities. This venue is well suited for us. since our meetings take
place in the evening and allow us to .meet, socialise and to enjoy a well-earned pint
afterwards {and during)/

Castle Rock have earned a very good and well-deserved reputation for operating premises
which act as a hub of community activities (e.g. Bread and Bitter at Mapperly Top).
It is with these same aims and standards that the Willowbrook operates.

Staff are courteous and respect the surrounding community in respect of potential noise
and disturbance. both at the {ront and rear of the premises. Indeed the installation of the
porch between the main bar area and the rear garden arca has been successful in cuiting
down noise from the premises. I would not claim that the pub does not get noisy at times,
but then | have never known any licensed premises that do not at some times. But this is
extremely infrequently and the staff ask customers, who may be enjoying themselves to
remember others and curb their enthusiasm. But since the noise is limited in its location,
within the pub, then | have never noticed it outside. They have taken preventative
measures al the rear o ensure the privacy and disturbance to neighbours and I have never

Page 29

000027



heard any significant levels of noise in that area. Children can happily and salely be
there with their parents.

It provides a valuable asset to the community and is somewhere to enjoy with all age
ranges and needs.

In short an excellent licensed premise and one that many areas would be proud 10 hove as
a focus for social pleasure and enjoyment. [ hope that this license application is granted
for it would be & huge loss o the area for people and groups. il we lost these premises
Not just as a public house but also a focal point for community groups o meet and
socialise in.

Yours sincerely

T A Lock

Page 50 000028




Hannah Cash

Subject: FW: Response to Councillor's Letter

From: Steve Clark

Sent: 24 November 2014 08:35

To: LicensingHandover

Subject: FW: Response to Councillor's Letter

From: neil kendrick

Sent: 21 November <014 15,45

To: licensing

Subject: FW. Response to Councillor's Lefter

From: [

To; willowbrook@castlerockbrewery.co.uk
Subject: Response to Councillor's Letter
Date: Fri, 21 Nov 2014 15:10:28 +0000

Dear Sir/Madam,

| read with interest Councillor Marwood's letter and as a regular at the Willowbrook{l have hosted the
Quiz Night there on Tuesday evenings for the past 16 years)and a member of the former Willowbrook Club
since 1982,i would like to make the following comments in response:

1)t notice that one local resident has submitted a licensing application. How many local residents have
complained about the noise?

2)t notice that Councillor Marwood's address is actually a long way from the Willowbrook-how therefore
can he support the application?

3)What have the many local residents who use the Willowbrook and are favarable say?Have their feeling s
heen taken into account?Many local residents,those who live around the Willowbrook have enjoyed its
facilities for years.

4)Many modern pubs have beer gardens,they are excellent on summer days and cater for children,many
families use this facility in the Summer. Would you wish this facility taken away?

5)Re checking the Beer Garden hourly,in my opinion this already happens,indeed | have seen it happen.
6)The Willowbrook is the only pub in the area with a 'safe’ beer garden-a beer garden which is not close to
a road or a car-park, a facility which the Gedling tnn,Inn for a Penny,Old Volunteer don't have.ls the plan
therefore to deprive families of a safe environment?

7)7.30 is a completely 'random’ time-in the summer it is not dark;people who work will not long be
home,children will not have done their homework-by setting such a time-you are almost certainly making
peopte contemplating not even going out.Good,old fashioned family time lost-because often at home
parent/child communication is sometimes difficult!!!!

8}l have some sympathy with the desire for an 11pm finish,though | have attended many performances at
the Willowbrock over the years all of which have ended very close to 11,and to my knowledge,never a
complaint.{This of course would not include New Years Eve when perhaps those who complain would have
the pub shut and customers go elsewhere for the last hour!)

9)To the Willowbrook,like most pubs,a beer garden is an extra room,when used it alleviates space inside-
by taking the beer garden away or shortening its use,it would mean extra pressure in terms of space inside

Rage 31
000029



the pub-thus causing issues particularly on hot evenings,or when drinkers don't wish to participate in
what's happening inside.

10)1 wonder whether Councillor Marwood has looked at the bigger picture?The area has been crying out
for a good public house for years-one which serves good food,caters for people with additional
needs/disabilities, provides entertainment,and is the meeting place of community groups-the Carlton and
Gedling U3A,church groups,sewing groups,gardening groups, to name a few.|t is also used for other
community functions-weddings,funerals,parties,the Carl Froch Nights. Why tarnish the reputation of this
establishment by closing part of its facilities creating a space issue-see point 9,above.Also,sometimes
sadly,mud sticks-the reputation of,in most people's opinion, a good community facility will be tarnished.
11)Re resident(s??}concerns-surely they wilt have been aware when they moved to the property that it
was close to a pub/club?

12)Historically,the pub/club has held many 'live’ events.That the Willowbrook Pub is holding live music is
nothing new,so why choose this time to complain?The place is well known for its occasional{not every
night or even every weekjmusic nights,its charity nights,its ability to show live sport on the hig screen-why
has this now been put into jeopardy,with the possibility that one section may be limited access-again
referring to point 9.

13)With one less area to 'cover' may mean that Castle Rock may need 1o reduce its staff.Will the resident
who has complained or Councitlor Marwood be ready to inform one or more of the young staff who work
there that they are to be unemployed?

To conclude,l find it incredulous,one year almost to the day into a new venture for our village that already
people are looking at ways of spoiling things for the majority.if the beer garden has limited use,what
next?The majority of people who live in our community enjoy its facilities and a good rapport is developing
between pub and community.It will be sad,short-sighted and the 'thin end of the wedge'if such a thing is
allowed to happen

Yours faithfully,

Nail Kendrick

ibout 200 yards from the Willowbrook

Page 32 000030



24/11/2014

Licensing Sectian

Public Protection Service U o \‘;sziEu V E D
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham

NG5 6LU

Dear Sir/Madam,

| understand there is currently a licence review ongoing for The Willowbrook. 13 Main Road,
Gedling, Nottingham. NG4 3HQ this review relates to the licensing objective — The Prevention of
public nuisance,

I have been nominated as spokesperson for some of the residents, who live within the vicinity of The
Willowhrook (Castle Rock Brewery) who do not believe that The Willowbrook is causing a public

nuisance.
I understand that there is a hearing planned for December 9th at 10.30, | would very much of liked

to have been In attendance but unfortunately due to work commitments [ am unable to attend.

I would be more than happy to talk with one of your representatives if you require further
information from me.

Kind Regards

Glenn Price

Page 33 000031



Mr Glenn Price

24/11/2014

Licensing Section

Public Protection Service
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham

NG5 6LU

Dear Sir/Madam,

There is currently a licence review ongoing for The Willowbrook. 13 Main Road, Gedling,
Nottingham. NG4 3HQ this review relates to the licensing objective — The Prevention of public
nuisance,

A collection of the local residents have created a petition to counter the current review. All the
individuals who have signed the attached petition live within the immediate vicinity of The
Willowbrook {please see attached plan showing location of residents who have signed the counter
petition) and we would like to bring to your attention that the review of a premise licence (under
licensing act 2003) is in our opinion unwarranted.

The local residents who believe this review to be untrue have at no time been asked of their views or
opinions of the current review, we are of the opinion that before The Willowbrook was taken over
by Castle Rock Brewery the Willowbrook Club was indeed at times noisy venue, this was mainly due
to the fact that in the summer months the Willowbrook Club would open all fire doors to try and
provide some sort of ventilation to the venue down. Since taking over Castle Rock Breweries have
installed a side conservatory and air conditioning inside, the doors are no longer open and no noise
can be heard.

We are more than happy to discuss any of the above with council representatives at any time.
Kind Regards

Glenn Price

(Signed on behalf of the following residents)

G Price &R Scattergood —

s watson/L Watson & B Walker — | NG

D Armstrong/M Armstrong/D Armstrong 8 J) Armstrong ——.
P Butler & J Butler - |

D Bowman — [

Page 34

Y PN



"gauesinu
3iiqnd e Buisned s) JO0IqMO|JIM YL
ey} aA31j2q 10U Op OYM SJUIPIS3J |e207

(Aomalg HooY 2[15e2) YOOIQMO]JIM

am

Aoy

Page 35

2' L



>

~ - ~ wa&%rﬂd‘ C% ]

PCLd 2] e
gy 22 H

|. S n AR ..m.m...nw.,.ewiwa u...&@
te . Mmﬁd@g ?m% |

Ly 3@(:3 o L Rmfm :

{
. ETTE . c

ToHe $ON “wieliBugioy ‘BGIPSS 'Peoy UTEW £1 HO0IGMOIIM |
8l 10 ANUIDIA BT BIYNM 9 JSTIL SSIDHE SIU3) SSIEPPR SSSUISNG 40 SRy spanad aseeyd
~_ sg3ddQgy

3 [T

FUNLVYNDIS | FA0JL50d

PSIiNGS 90 100 JIM UDHEULIOIUE SIGI SpRIaU] Jou Op o) seament(s Auy
ST 10 WDy B pue aInjeub|s ‘oiued 11a1; Ajddns 50l 0o

Bl DUIUDIE UO2380 {3eg

S e e e .a‘ i il it A5 TR S 505 5 61 S
v Buug o] e prmom o jLonied SiypI0 SUDILICD 10 MDA JDYT JO DEYSB UESY SUN OU 19 SABY SILIUN &G 0 SIY} ARG OM STUBDISH) [RI0] S|
m sovesiny sygnd Jo vojuasid 34| ~ asueon asiuid sp jo ued Bueos] 51 OOIGMCIEAL BUL, 1BL fIOUN00 SUF LUOH O} DHE NOLLYINHO S0
| pON weyBumop ‘Bulpes ‘PROM UIRIN £ NOIGMOIIM 4L Buipunouns Spapisal jooj 051 AG paubls pue pojeinons tesg sey vopied v | ANOOHDNIYE

rOUESIOU
; angnd 8 BusnED I OCMOLIAL UL JBY} BAGHSG jou Op coubissiapun ay; 8/ POIUELTMUN 8! (C00Z 197 Busuasi spur; oduesy asuuaid
B J0 MaAas BY) JBY] UCHUBHE oA 0] BULIq O] Byl PG pug HOOIGMO| A 8Y L 40 ArioiA SIBIDIWILL QY UHIIA dAY 18 Boubisiapun syl SMm

"@oUES N4 KN L0 UORLDADIG Sy L - danosigo BuSusoy

oy} O] SopBjal MBiAB) SHj] DHE YON .._.ruzﬂm_.__ﬂwz.._mﬁ_twu ‘peoy RN §1 OCIGMO|IA UL JOF BuoBuo AIMAR 20U020 B AJIEGUAD 81 QIS ] 031.53AN0DTY NOLLDY

; S  DHEYON -
| weyBugon ‘Buypag 'PEOY WEW £1 YOOIGMOAA BUL O] SO0Z 10V BUISUSD! | JBpu(y - MBINGY SOUSIIT SOSIUSIG BiL J0INGS O] HORG:| 123raNS NOiLIAT3d

Kila




Borough Council

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is hereby given that an application has been made
for a review of premises licence no. 13/03055/PREMTR
The Willowbrook. 13 Main Road, Gedling, Nottingham.
NG4 3HQ

The grounds for the review relates to one of the four
licensing objectives:

e The prevention of public nuisance

The grounds for the review can be inspected by contacting
the Licensing Authority during office hours at:
The Licensing Section,

Public Protection Service,

Gedling Borough Council,

Civic Centre,

Arnold,

Nottingham

NG5 6LU

Telephone 0115 901 3971

Email: licensing@gedling.gov.uk

Interested parties or responsible authorities can make
representation in writing to the Licensing Authority
between 29" October 2014 until 25" November 2014,

It is an offence for anyone knowingly or recklessly to make
a false statement in connection with an application. The
maximum fine on summary conviction is £5,000.

Page 37
100932



. . t_)ate: 14/11/2
The w.|mggggk Main Road Gedllsr(l;gIe 1-530

copyright, Licenca No, £81
10 proseculion or civ A

duced with the permission of the € of HM.5.C. Crown
L Hon Infri Crown ighl and may lead fo




	Agenda
	4 Application for a Review of the Premises License in respect of the 'Willowbrook Public House, 13 Main Road, Gedling" - Licensing Act 2003

